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April 7, 2020

MLTSHP Inc
PO Box 345
Randolph VT 05060

Dear Sir or Madam:

While 7410 Inc believes that there is strong evidence that MLTSHP could be held
vicariously liable for acts of infringement committed by its customers, 7410 Inc does not
believe that this case merits the time and expense of litigation, largely because
MLTSHP Inc's limited resources present little chance of economic recovery for 7410
Inc— that is why the case was dropped by us in November of 2019 at the request of
your previous counsel.

Accordingly, 7410 Inc hereby grants MTLSHP Inc the following license:
7410 Inc grants MLTSHP Inc. including all of its officers and agents. an irrevocable retroactive
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2019

Best of luck to your organization in the future.

Sincerely, .

Mathew Higbee
Attorney for 7410 Inc.




